North Los Angeles County Regional Center

Main 818-778-1900 » Fax 818-756-6140 | 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311 | www.nlacrc.org

MEMORANDUM

Date:  January 8, 2026

To: Alex Kopilevich, Chair, Jaklen Keshishyan, Alt. Chair, Jodie Agnew-
Navarro, Octavia Watkins, Masood Babaeian, Paul Borda, Andrea
Devers, Cal Enriquez, Ricki Macken Chivers, Vahe Mkrtchian,
Daniel Ortiz, Jen Pippard, Sharon Weinberg, Jason Gillis, David
Ebrami, Desiree Misrachi, Tal Segalovich

From:  Lindsay Granger
Executive Administrative Assistant

Re: Information and materials for the next Vendor Advisory
Committee meeting on Thursday, January 8, 2026 at 9:30 a.m.

Attached is information for the next committee meeting. Please review
this information prior to the meeting.

The meeting is a Hybrid Meeting and will be remotely accessible
by Zoom. We will send you the Zoom access information via email.
The in-person meeting location will be at the NLACRC Chatsworth
Office: 9200 Oakdale Ave. Chatsworth, CA 91311.

If you have any questions, or if you are unable to attend the meeting,
please send us an email to boardsupport@anlacrc.org. Thank youl!

Attachments

c Angela Pao-Johnson, NLACRC Executive Director,
Evelyn McOmie, Deputy Director

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope 1 alleys since 1974.
1


http://www.nlacrc.org/
mailto:boardsupport@nlacrc.org

Vendor Advisory Committee Meeting

January 8, 2026
Table of Contents
MEMOTANAUINL......oiiiiiii bbb a bbb 1
TABLE Of COMEEILS.........ouvriieieieicicie et st 2
AGENAA.....oiiic ettt 3
Agenda Item V. A. Approval of Meeting MINULES ..........cccceeuueuiuemiuemieerniiemieeniiensiaestiessssessssessssessssessesessesesssaens 5
Agenda Item VII. A. VAC Recruitment POSt ..ot esesscsesseassseaes 18
Agenda Item VII. C. VAC Members’ TeIIMS ........ccoveuieuieiicirieiieiieteetseeesseee et ssesessesessesessssessesesenaes 19
Agenda Item VIII. C. Community Services Director’s RePOrt .....cccuuieeivieireiniiireenniiieeinninieennnnenen. 20
Agenda Item VIII. D. Legislative REPOIt .....ccceiiiviiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeiiiiniieeecccnnneereeeecessssnnsseneee 23
Agenda Item XIII. B. Committee AttenNdance ......c.eeeveeeeieeeiieecietieie st ee e 31



North Los Angeles County Regional Center

Main 818-778-1900 ¢ Fax 818-756-6140 | 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311 | www.nlacrc.org

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Thursday, January 8, 2026
9:30 am (Hybrid)
Zoom/NLARC Chatsworth Office
~AGENDA ~

I. Call to Order & Introductions - Alex Kopilevich, Chair (7 min.)
II. Committee Member Attendance/Quorum (7 win.)

III.  Share Impact Story From Individual Served (5 win.)

IV.  Public Input - Agenda Items only (3 min. per person, 3-person limit)

V. Consent Items
A.  Approval of Minutes from the November 13, 2025, Meeting (7 in.)
B.  Approval of the Agenda (7 min.)

VI. Action Items

VII. Committee Business

Call for new VAC Members — 4 open positions — Alex Kopilevich (7 win.)
VAC Applicant Interview Panel — Alex Kopilevich (7 in.)

Update on VAC Members with Expiring Terms — Alex Kopilevich (7 min.)
Update on Term Renewals — Alex Kopilevich (7 win.)

Self-Determination Update — Silvia Renteria-Haro (7 min.)

mUOw >

VIII. Report Outs

Deputy Director Officer’s Report — Evelyn McOmie (5 win.)

Chief Financial Officer’s Report — Vini Montague (5 win.)

Community Services Director’s Report — Arshalous Garlanian (70 »in.)
Legislative Report — Belinda Abatesi (5 win.)

Executive Director’s Report — Angela Pao-Johnson (70 win.)

mOO %

IX. Open Topics for Discussion — Alex Kopilevich (75 win.)
A.  Discuss Updated Staff Roster
B.  Discuss Communication Strategies Report/Proposal

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974.

3


http://www.nlacrc.org/

XI.

XII.

XIII.

XIV.

C.  Quarterly Meetings for Vendors

Committee Work Group Information/Committee Work Group Final Reports:
A.  Early Start Services (Jodie Agnew-Navarro) (3 min.)
For meeting schedule and information
Contact: Jodie Agnew-Navarro - jodie.agnew-navarro@chimeinstitute.net
Next workgroup meeting: Thursday, January 15, 2026 at 9:00am (via Zoom).
i. Early Start Services

B.  School Age Services (Paul Borda & Cal Enriquez) (3 min.)
For meeting schedule and information
Contact: Paul Borda - paul@abatherapypartners.com and Cal Entiquez -
cal.enriquez@aveanna.com
Next workgroup meeting: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 at 10:00am (via Zoom).
i. School Age Services

C.  Adult Services (Octavia Watkins) (3 wzin.)
For meeting schedule and information
Contact: Octavia Watkins - excellencecrp@gmail.com
Next workgroup meeting: Monday, January 19, 2026 at 11:00am (via Zoom).
i. Adult Services

Board Committee Reports

A.  Executive Finance Committee (Jaklen Keshishyan — VAC Rep.) (7 min.)
B.  Community Relations Committee (Sharon Weinberg — VAC Rep.) (7 min.)
C.  Nominating Committee (Alex Kopilevich -VAC Rep.) (7 min.)

Board Meeting Agenda Items

Announcements/Public Input/Information Items (3 win. per person)

A. Next Meeting: Thursday, February 12, 2026, at 9:30 a.m. Hybrid — In-person
location Santa Clarita Valley Office

B. Committee Attendance

Adjournment

Review of Meeting Action Items (Item Owner and Due Date)



NORTH LOS ANGELES COUNTY REGIONAL CENTER (NLACRC)
9200 OAKDALE AVENUE, SUITE 100
CHATSWORTH, CALIFORNIA

MINUTES OF THE VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
HYBRID — ANTELOPE VALLEY OFFICE / TELECONFERENCE
NOVEMBER 13, 2025, 9:30 A.M.

MEMBERS:

Alex Kopilevich, Jaklen Keshishyan, Jodie Agnew-Navarro, Octavia Watkins, Masood
Babaeian, Paul Borda, Andrea Devers, Ute Escorcia, Vahe Mkrtchian, Jen Pippard, Sharon
Weinberg, Cal Enriquez, Jason Gillis, Tal Segalovich, David Ebrami, Ricki Macken-Chilvers,
Desiree Misrachi

STAFF:

Angela Pao-Johnson, Evelyn McOmie, Vini Montague, Arshalous Garlanian, Silvia Renteria-
Haro, Robin Monroe, Belinda Abatesi, Lindsay Granger, Arezo Abedi

GUESTS:

ABSENT:

CALL TO ORDER

There being a quorum present, and adequate and proper notice of the meeting having been
given, the meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. Alex Kopilevich presided as Vendor
Advisory Committee Chair.

COMMITTEE MEMBER ATTENDANCE

Members were asked to identify themselves when speaking or making a motion.
Committee members introduced themselves since this was the first meeting of the year.

SHARE IMPACT STORY FROM INDIVIDUAL SERVED

Executive Director Angela Pao-Johnson shared a video from the Empower Expo.

PUBLIC INPUT

Vendor Advisory Committee member Ricki Macken-Chilvers raised questions regarding
vendor communication and access to information. Ricki Macken-Chilvers shared that vendors
often do not know when a case handled by the Officer of the Day transitions back to the
assigned Case Service Coordinator and asked how that information is communicated. Ricki
Macken-Chilvers also noted ongoing challenges obtaining IPPs and addendums, which are
needed for reviews such as HCBS, and asked whether these documents are still standard to
be sent to vendors at the start of services.

Ricki Macken-Chilvers also expressed concern that an addendum received by the agency was
addressed to a sibling rather than the individual served, and the sibling was not a conservator.

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, NOVEMBER 13, 2025

5



6.1

This raised questions about how NLACRC reinforces that the individual served is the primary
focus and rights holder.

Deputy Director Evelyn McOmie explained that when a new Case Service Coordinator is
assigned, welcome letters should be sent to the consumer, the family, and any listed vendors,
and possible mailing issues will be reviewed and corrected. Evelyn McOmie clarified that IPPs
are locked and distributed by support staff based on direction from the Case Service
Coordinator, and copies may be sent to family members when the individual requests their
involvement. The specific situation involving an addendum addressed to a sister will be
reviewed further, and corrections will be made if appropriate.

Regarding the Officer of the Day process, Evelyn McOmie shared that the Officer of the Day
manages situations when the assigned Case Service Coordinator is unavailable or the case
is uncovered. If the matter requires ongoing attention, the case may be temporarily assigned
to a floater until it is reassigned. Follow-up will occur with Ricki Macken-Chilvers regarding the
individual case discussed.

Alex Kopilevich recognized Sharon Weinberg for a question. Sharon Weinberg shared that
during a recent FHA and FFA audit, auditors noted repeated vendor requests to Case Service
Coordinators for IPPs, signature pages, and addendums that were not fulfilled despite multiple
calls and emails. Sharon Weinberg stated this echoed concerns raised earlier and emphasized
that vendors continue to experience difficulty receiving required documents, even when
requests are made appropriately and repeatedly.

Deputy Director Evelyn McOmie acknowledged the concern and stated that NLACRC wiill
review the situation, work with directors, and ensure reminders go to supervisors so that when
IPPs are sent to families, service providers listed on the case also receive copies.

The chair noted that additional public input not on the agenda would be taken at the end of
the meeting in accordance with meeting procedures.

Alex Kopilevich reported that several vendors and committee members have been receiving
calls from Gallagher regarding verification of insurance certificates. Alex Kopilevich shared
that NLACRC submitted its certificate on September 8, with an expiration date of October 29,
and was informed that the certificate was submitted “too early” and needed to be resubmitted
with updated dates. Alex Kopilevich noted that vendors who submit certificates ahead of
expiration may still receive verification calls and wanted to alert members so they understand
why these calls may occur.

With no additional public input, the meeting proceeded to the next item.

CONSENT ITEMS

On a motion made by Sharon Weinberg, seconded by Jaklen Keshishyan, it was
resolved to approve the minutes of the Vendor Advisory Committee meeting held on
September 11, 2025, as presented. Motion carried.

On a motion made by Tal Segalovich, seconded by Sharon Weinberg, it was resolved
to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

COMMITTEE BUSINESS

Call for new VAC Members

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, NOVEMBER 13, 2025

6



6.2

6.3

6.4

Alex Kopilevich noted that there were no action items for this meeting and moved to the
agenda item regarding new Vendor Advisory Committee members. Alex Kopilevich shared
that this will be the final year serving as chair, and a new chairperson will be elected. Two VAC
positions will also be open. The deadline to submit applications is January 15, 2026, to allow
time for scheduling interviews, particularly since the committee is dark in December.

Alex Kopilevich stated that the Regional Center is advertising the open positions online and

possibly through mailers and requested confirmation that the advertising information is
current. Alex Kopilevich clarified that there are two total open positions on the committee.

VAC Applicant Interview Panel

The committee discussed the process for interviewing applicants for the open Vendor Advisory
Committee positions. Alex Kopilevich explained that, in the past, the Nominating Committee
conducted VAC interviews, but the process has since shifted so that the Vendor Advisory
Committee oversees recruitment and interviews and then forwards recommendations to the
Board of Trustees for final approval.

Alex Kopilevich recommended establishing a three-member interview panel. All applicants will
first be shared with the full committee for review and discussion, and the committee will
determine which applicants should move forward to interviews. Alex Kopilevich volunteered to
serve on the panel. After discussion, Tal Segalovitch and David Ebrami also volunteered to
serve on the panel. A formal motion was not required, as participation is voluntary.

Alex Kopilevich noted that interviews are typically grouped two to three per day, using a

structured set of questions. Interviews are expected to occur in February or March, with final
recommendations targeted for the May meeting to allow time for onboarding and paperwork.

Update on VAC Members with Expiring Terms

Alex Kopilevich asked for clarification on which Vendor Advisory Committee members are
approaching the end of their terms and whether there are any open positions. Committee staff
reviewed the roster and confirmed one open position and clarified several member term dates,
including that some members are not yet expiring.

The committee reviewed the color coding on the term tracker. Red indicated members who
were due for term renewals, and yellow indicated members scheduled to term out at the end
of the fiscal year, including Daniel Ortiz, Alex Kopilevich, and Cal Enriquez. Questions arose
about why recruitment was only planned for two positions when more members appear to be
terming out.

Lindsay Granger stated that the committee roster and term list will be reviewed and updated
with Public Information, and updated information will be shared with the committee to confirm
the accurate number of vacancies.

Update on Term Renewals

Alex Kopilevich asked whether there were any questions regarding expiring Vendor Advisory
Committee terms. A question was raised about whether newer members will receive formal
letters, and staff confirmed that letters will be sent.

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, NOVEMBER 13, 2025



6.5

6.6

6.7

71

Alex Kopilevich noted that updates to term renewals had largely already been discussed and
reiterated that this is the final year serving as chair. Once new members are confirmed mid-
year, the committee will select a new chair. Alex Kopilevich shared that a transition meeting
will take place, similar to the transition provided by former chair Suad Bisono, to help support
the incoming chair.

Update on Vendor Mentorship Program

This item was deferred.

Self-Determination Update

Silvia Renteria-Haro provided an update on the Self-Determination Program. As of November
1, there are 646 participants enrolled, with 22 participants transitioning into the program during
the month, reflecting continued growth.

Silvia Renteria-Haro reported that the first Self-Determination Program Vendor Forum was
held on October 21. Two additional forums are scheduled, on November 19 at 9:00 a.m. and
December 1 at 3:00 p.m. Information was distributed by email. Vendors who did not receive
the announcement and are interested in attending were encouraged to contact Silvia Renteria-
Haro directly.

The Vendor Forum is designed to give vendors an opportunity to ask questions about how the
Self-Determination Program works, including processes and payment.

Update on Legislative Townhall

Belinda Abatesi announced that NLACRC will host a virtual Legislative Town Hall on Tuesday,
November 18, from 6:00 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. The session will focus on the future of healthcare
access and services for the community. The panel is expected to include Representative Laura
Friedman, Assemblymember Juan Carrillo, Assemblymember Pilar Schiavo, Nicole Vasquez,
Patrick Lee from the Office of Assemblymember J. C. Gabriel, and Tony Anderson.

Belinda Abatesi shared that an RSVP link will be provided in the chat and invited participants
to contact Belinda Abatesi directly with any questions.

REPORT OUTS

Deputy Director Officer’s Report

Deputy Director Evelyn McOmie provided the Deputy Director’s Report and began by thanking
vendors who participated in the North Los Angeles County Regional Center Family Expos held
in both the Antelope Valley and Northridge. Evelyn McOmie shared that the events were very
successful and reached more than 1,000 individuals and families. Families had the opportunity
to learn about vendor programs and services, and many appreciated the resources and
materials (“goodies”) provided. Evelyn McOmie noted that NLACRC hopes the experience
was as positive for vendors as it was for families.

Evelyn McOmie also thanked vendors who attended the vendor fair and acknowledged that
NLACRC recently hosted back-to-back events. Announcements were distributed through
Eventbrite. Some vendors expressed that they had not realized the vendor fair was occurring.
Evelyn McOmie clarified that the vendor fair announcement was intentionally sent after the
Expo announcement to avoid confusion, and that the Expo and vendor fair were two separate
events. Additional clarity will continue to be provided in future communications.

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, NOVEMBER 13, 2025

8



7.2

Evelyn McOmie reported that NLACRC has secured funding to host another Family Expo next
year, which will be the third Expo in a row. Planning is underway to expand the event, identify
larger venue sites, and create space for more vendors, including those who were unable to
participate this year due to space limitations. NLACRC hopes vendors who participated this
year will return, and that additional vendors will be able to join next year. Evelyn McOmie
expressed appreciation to the department that provided the additional funding.

Evelyn McOmie also provided an update on the SANDIS IPP survey initiative. Vendors and
staff were encouraged to help remind families to complete the survey at the end of IPP
meetings. Beginning in January, flyers with QR codes will be distributed to make access
easier. Families will be able to select their preferred language using the language icon on the
survey. The survey includes six questions and is intended to gather meaningful feedback for
the Department. Evelyn McOmie emphasized the importance of vendor support in promoting
participation.

In response to a question, Evelyn McOmie confirmed the survey is specific to the IPP
experience, including one question related to the Self-Determination Program, and focuses
on the experience of the SANDIS IPP meeting and how it was conducted.

Evelyn McOmie concluded by thanking vendors for their partnership, encouraging continued
outreach, wishing everyone a happy Thanksgiving, and expressing appreciation for the work
done on behalf of families.

Chief Financial Officer’s Report

Chief Financial Officer Vini Montague provided the financial update. Vini Montague shared
that Accounting Supervisor Robert Gan has returned from leave and is available to assist with
escalated payment or authorization questions.

Vini Montague reported that the final billing deadline for Fiscal Year 2023 to 2024 is February
6, 2026, and vendors were asked to review outstanding invoices and submit any remaining
billing by that date. Vini Montague also noted that NLACRC is preparing 1099s for the close
of calendar year 2025 and asked vendors to ensure current mailing and contact information is
updated with Community Services.

For Fiscal Year 2025, NLACRC is currently projecting an approximate forty million dollar
purchase of services deficit. The Department of Developmental Services has been notified,
and NLACRC anticipates receiving an additional allocation. Several other regional centers are
also reporting anticipated deficits.

Vini Montague then discussed upcoming Public Records Act requirements. Effective January
1, 2026, regional centers will be fully subject to the Public Records Act. Certain records,
including contracts and vendor related documents, may be subject to disclosure. A vendor
notice will be distributed, and Megan Mitchell, Director of Privacy and Compliance, provided
additional context. Megan Mitchell explained that the requirements are based on Assembly
Bill 1147 and that any member of the public, including anonymously, may request records.
Proprietary and confidential information may qualify for exemption, but some vendor related
information, including portions of contracts or billing performance, may still need to be
released. NLACRC will review records carefully, apply exemptions when appropriate, notify
providers when records are released, and send a letter with guidance and a dedicated contact
email.

In response to questions, staff clarified that vendors requesting copies of their own records
should continue to contact Community Services, and that Public Records Act requests from

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, NOVEMBER 13, 2025

9



7.3

7.4

the public are handled separately. Megan Mitchell confirmed that the Assembly Bill number is
1147.

Community Services Director’s Report

(00:44-00:56)

Community Services Director Arshalous Garlanian provided the Community Services update
and clarified that vendors who need copies of their own records should contact Carmina
Romero, as the Contracts and Compliance team is currently focused on rate reform.

Arshalous Garlanian thanked vendors for their participation and partnership at recent events
and then provided several program and directive updates. The Department has released the
Quality Incentive Program for Fiscal Year 2027, and providers should have received emails
on November 3 with required surveys. Three types of surveys are being used: employment,
health and wellness, and provider capacity. Surveys are due by January 31, and data collected
will apply beginning July 2026. Depending on program type, providers may receive more than
one survey. Notes regarding terminology and program definitions were included in vendor
packets.

Arshalous Garlanian reminded providers that, for future Quality Incentive Program eligibility,
compliance is required in areas including electronic visit verification, HCBS Final Rule
requirements, and independent audits. Community Services and Accounting are reviewing
provider compliance and will contact providers when clarification is needed. Providers were
encouraged to review their records and reach out if uncertain.

Arshalous Garlanian reported that DDS issued clarification regarding supplemental
transportation billing. For service code 880, a maximum of two trips per day may be claimed.
Employment capacity and employment access Quality Incentive Programs are being
processed, and qualifying providers will be contacted by Miguel.

An update was provided on the DSP Internship Program. Interested vendors may apply
through the DDS online portal, with details included in the packet. Self-paced ASL classes are
available for interested vendors. Arshalous Garlanian also thanked vendors for their patience
as NLACRC transitions to Gallagher Verified for insurance monitoring and encouraged
providers to respond promptly to Gallagher requests and clearly explain program details to
avoid incorrect assumptions about transportation, staffing, or workers’ compensation needs.

Arshalous Garlanian announced upcoming emergency preparedness trainings for day
programs, to be delivered by Emergency Management Specialist Roy Ortega, with sessions
scheduled in Chatsworth on November 18 and Lancaster on December 3.

During discussion, staff clarified that lack of outreach from Accounting or Community Services
typically indicates that required compliance documents are current, but vendors were
encouraged to contact Accounting if they are unsure about audit exemptions or deadlines.

Staff noted that DDS will notify regional centers around March regarding which providers
qualify for one hundred percent of the benchmark rate, and regional centers will then notify
providers. Vendors with questions about HCBS reviews were advised to contact David
Ramos, with ongoing site visits continuing through year end.

Legislative Report

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, NOVEMBER 13, 2025

10



7.5

Belinda Abatesi provided legislative updates. Belinda Abatesi began by noting that earlier
information prepared regarding the potential federal government shutdown was no longer
current because the shutdown had ended. That portion of the presentation was skipped.

Belinda Abatesi then reviewed recent changes to the CalFresh program. Federal changes will
gradually reduce some CalFresh benefit amounts, although California will supplement funding
to help stabilize the program. The current waiver protecting certain adults without dependents
from strict work requirements remains in place until January 31, 2026. After that date,
additional work requirements may apply, depending on federal and state guidance. Some
lawfully present immigrants may lose eligibility beginning January 1, 2026, although
implementation will not occur until federal guidance is issued. Changes to utility allowances
may also reduce benefits for some households, with higher allowances reserved for
households that include seniors or individuals with disabilities. Restored CalFresh benefits
ordered by a federal court have begun loading to EBT cards, and families were encouraged
to check balances.

Belinda Abatesi highlighted “Vendors in Action,” which provides advocacy tools vendors can
use to support individuals served. Resources include opportunities to contact legislators
through ARCA, The Arc, and other advocacy organizations, along with everyday advocacy
suggestions.

Belinda Abatesi provided updates on Covered California and enhanced premium tax credits.
Enhanced credits allow more families, including those above 400 percent of the federal
poverty level, to qualify for help and cap expected contributions. These enhancements are
scheduled to expire after 2025 unless extended by Congress, which could result in higher
premiums beginning in 2026.

Belinda Abatesi reviewed the state legislative calendar and several recently signed
“operations” bills affecting organizational practices, including laws addressing non-compete
agreements, worker retention, nonprofit contracting requirements, employee rights notices,
and wage reporting and payment requirements. ARCA-sponsored bills signed into law were
also noted, including legislation related to seizure medication administration, changes in
criminal code protections, and improved access to dental care.

Finally, Belinda Abatesi encouraged participation in upcoming community and legislative
events and emphasized the importance of vendors staying engaged, connecting with
representatives, and supporting advocacy efforts.

Executive Director’s Report

Executive Director Angela Pao-Johnson provided the Executive Director’s Report and
highlighted several positive developments and ongoing system issues. Angela Pao-Johnson
reported that Self-Determination Program training was rolled out across all case management
departments except Early Start. Approximately 30 percent of staff completed the post-training
survey, and 97 percent of those respondents reported that they learned a lot and felt better
prepared to educate families about Self-Determination. Angela Pao-Johnson also recognized
the Lanterman intake team, noting that they have completed more than 4,500 intakes year-to-
date, with only 0.22 percent exceeding the 120-day timeline.

Angela Pao-Johnson shared results from the annual employee survey, which repeated the
same 53 questions as the prior year to allow direct comparison. Favorability increased in all
areas. Diversity, equity, and inclusion remained strong, increasing from 72 percent to 76
percent favorability. The largest improvement was in perceptions of senior leadership, which
rose to 53 percent; while this is still an area for continued growth, it is now in a range
considered typical for large organizations. Employees reported feeling strongly connected to

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, NOVEMBER 13, 2025

11



their direct managers, a key factor in retention. Compensation remained the lowest-rated area,
although this has historically been the case and is under review.

Angela Pao-Johnson introduced the new IT Director, Mustafa Sarwari, who joined earlier in
the month with approximately 15 years of IT leadership experience, including in healthcare
organizations. Mustafa Sarwari has been quickly engaged on IT priorities, including issues
with SANDIS, the regional center’'s case management platform. Angela Pao-Johnson then
provided updates from the Department of Developmental Services. The statewide respite
assessment tool is not expected to be implemented in January as originally anticipated. The
tool is intended to standardize respite hours, but there are concerns that some individuals with
higher needs may receive reduced hours under a strictly standardized model. DDS is piloting
the tool and building in exceptions and exemptions. Angela Pao-Johnson also described
recent guidance from the Respiratory Care Board affecting licensed vocational nurses’ ability
to perform certain tasks such as ventilator adjustments and tracheostomy suctioning. DDS
and ARCA are working on possible exemptions for the regional center population and
exploring alternatives such as expanded use of registered nurses and updated rate models;
there is currently no change in practice while this is under review.

Angela Pao-Johnson noted that health and safety waivers for Adult Residential Facilities for
Persons with Special Health Needs and specialized residential facilities will expire at the end
of February, and new cost worksheets and surveys due in mid-November will inform future
rate models for this segment of the vendor community. For transportation (service code 875),
DDS is collecting November mileage data to reassess rates following a prior per-mile increase
of approximately 43 to 48 percent, with particular attention to high-traffic areas and the time
and effort required to transport individuals with higher needs. Angela Pao-Johnson
encouraged vendors to continue providing feedback when current models do not reflect actual
service conditions.

Angela Pao-Johnson gave a detailed update on SANDIS outages, explaining that although
the system is used by all 21 regional centers, the recent instability appears to be affecting
primarily NLACRC and possibly one other center. DDS, IBM, the cloud hosting provider, and
NLACRC IT staff are meeting regularly to diagnose and resolve the issue. While there was a
period when outages were frequent and significantly disrupted operations, recent weeks have
been more stable. Angela Pao-Johnson acknowledged the impact on both staff and vendors
and committed to ongoing communication as work continues.

Angela Pao-Johnson also reviewed special contract updates related to the SANDIS IPP
survey. Current survey participation is approximately 1.97 percent of completed IPPs, while
DDS has set a target of 15 percent for NLACRC to exit special contract status for this
requirement. Survey results show overall satisfaction of about 85 percent in most categories,
with lower scores in self-direction. Angela Pao-Johnson connected this to the agency’s focus
on Self-Determination training and hopes to see self-direction scores improve as staff become
more comfortable discussing these options with families. Committee members raised
questions about who is allowed to complete the IPP survey (for example, individuals in
residential settings and their caregivers) and about accessibility for individuals with varying
communication, literacy, and technology access. Angela Pao-Johnson explained that the
current format is a six-question Likert-scale survey accessed via QR code on the IPP signature
page, with language options built in, and shared that NLACRC is creating leave-behind flyers
with QR codes and exploring additional suggestions such as links and text-based access.
Angela Pao-Johnson agreed to bring questions about who can complete the survey and
accessibility options back to DDS for clarification.

Finally, Angela Pao-Johnson reviewed caseload ratio trends and organizational capacity.
Current ratios are approximately 1 to 57 for ages 0 to 5 (statewide average 1 to 48), 1 to 80
for Medicaid Waiver (statewide average 1 to 72), and 1 to 76 for all other categories (statewide

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, NOVEMBER 13, 2025

12



8.1

8.2

average 1 to 70). Angela Pao-Johnson noted that the regional center has made significant
progress since Medicaid Waiver ratios were previously around 1 to 113, and that staff now
report caseloads feel more manageable, though there is still work to do to meet statutory
targets. Recruitment efforts are now focused on hiring and retaining staff who will stay long-
term and support higher-quality work. Across the three valleys, NLACRC currently serves
40,897 individuals. Recently, 15 new staff have been onboarded, with additional hiring
expected through an upcoming virtual job fair. Quality Assurance completed 166 residential
visits and issued four plans of correction. Angela Pao-Johnson also highlighted recent
outreach, including participation in a trunk-or-treat event at a charter school in Pacoima, as
well as ongoing collaboration with the State Council on Developmental Disabilities and other
advisory bodies. Angela Pao-Johnson responded to additional questions about opportunities
for public comment on the LVN issue and the timing and application of the respite assessment
tool, and committed to follow up with DDS and clinical leadership and to share further
information with vendors as it becomes available.

OPEN DISCUSSION TOPICS

Discuss Vendor Survey Results

Vendor Advisory Committee Chair Alex Kopilevich opened the discussion on open topics and
reviewed the recent Vendor Advisory Committee survey results. Alex Kopilevich noted that 31
vendors responded out of approximately 700 vendors and 1,600 programs, and expressed a
desire for greater participation in future surveys. Alex Kopilevich shared that the team is
working to keep responses anonymous to encourage more vendors to respond.

Lindsay Granger summarized the survey findings. Overall, most respondents reported being
satisfied with the topics covered during Vendor Advisory Committee meetings, with only one
respondent indicating dissatisfaction. Legislative updates were viewed as helpful by an
overwhelming majority of respondents. Lindsay Granger walked through charts showing
vendor ratings of Community Services, Client Services, Clinical Services, and Admin and
Finance, which generally reflected ratings clustered around good and outstanding, with
communication identified as an area for continued improvement in some departments. Open
ended responses highlighted interest in additional guidance and resources on Self
Determination Program, navigation support for vendors, more engagement and collaboration
opportunities with the regional center, and more information on rate reform, individual program
plan and individual service plan processes, and internal changes that affect vendors. Vendors
also shared positive feedback about the impact stories presented at the beginning of Vendor
Advisory Committee meetings and expressed a desire to see more topics added under the
open topics portion of the agenda. Alex Kopilevich reminded members to email suggested
open topics at least one week before the meeting so they can be added to the agenda.

In response to vendor feedback, Alex Kopilevich confirmed that, going forward, the committee
will wait approximately sixty seconds before formally adjourning virtual meetings to allow
attendees time to review and copy chat content. Staff also clarified that saving the chat is
currently limited based on meeting settings and practice. Jaklen Keshishyan asked whether
different chart formats could be used in future presentations to improve readability. Lindsay
Granger agreed to adjust graph types as needed and explained that the current charts were
based on default Google Forms outputs that were then formatted into the presentation.

System Industry News

Executive Director Angela Pao-Johnson provided an update on efforts to develop a provider
directory and onboarding process. Angela Pao-Johnson shared that the team is exploring use
of the San Diego SANDIS service provider portal, which several other regional centers already

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, NOVEMBER 13, 2025

13



8.3

8.4

8.5

use. The system offers needed functionality, including the ability for vendors to access
authorizations.

Previously, North Los Angeles County Regional Center did not implement the portal because
it did not support multi-factor authentication, which raised security concerns. Information
Technology staff are now working on a solution to ensure appropriate security controls while
allowing the system to be used.

Angela Pao-Johnson stated that the team is cautiously optimistic and is tentatively aiming for
a rollout as early as January, while continuing to troubleshoot technical issues and plan for a
smoother onboarding process than prior attempts. Angela Pao-Johnson asked vendors to
remain patient while work continues.

SLS Audits

Staff reported that North LA will begin formal oversight and monitoring of Supported Living
Services (SLS) providers starting in 2026. David Ramos has been assigned as the SLS
specialist and will serve as the primary liaison with providers.

The monitoring process will be modeled after residential annual reviews and will focus on
regulatory compliance, program design, documentation, and recordkeeping. North LA is
developing tools and resources to support providers in preparing for reviews.

Providers will be contacted in advance and meetings will be scheduled individually. The goal
is to strengthen compliance and support providers, not to be punitive.

No additional comments were raised.

New Vendorization Process

Arshalous Garlanian reported on upcoming statewide changes to the vendorization process.
The Department of Developmental Services will implement a standardized vendorization
system effective no later than January 1.

North LA participated in a pilot in September to prepare for the transition. Under the new
process, vendor applications will be submitted through an online statewide portal, and regional
centers will review applications within required timelines.

Because of the new structure, regional centers will no longer be able to provide the same level
of hands-on consultation as before, although staff will still provide support as appropriate.
Current instructions remain on the website, and the vendorization page will be updated in the
coming weeks to reflect the new system.

Additional guidance will be shared as implementation moves forward.

Early Start Rate Reform

Jodie Agnew-Navarro shared significant concerns regarding Early Start rate reform and read
a letter currently being circulated among Early Start providers statewide. The letter highlights
that the current rate model threatens access, stability, and quality of early intervention
services, particularly during critical developmental years.

Key issues raised included workforce shortages due to low reimbursement, loss of
incentives that previously helped stabilize services, and inequities between home-based and
center-based models. Additional concerns included lack of payment for absences and

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, NOVEMBER 13, 2025

14



8.6

9.1

9.2

9.3

unfunded mandatory assessments and progress reports, which place financial strain on
providers.

The letter urges DDS to update rates to reflect true service costs, maintain incentives,
recognize therapy assistants appropriately, and ensure families have meaningful choice in
service delivery. The letter will be presented to the Early Start Committee for signatures.

Upcoming opportunities for continued discussion include the Early Start Interagency meeting
and an Infant Development Association webinar. Participants also discussed limited
insurance billing options for some programs.

Committee members expressed appreciation for the update and emphasized the importance
of proactive collaboration across regional centers on rate reform issues.

Early Start Committee Update:
The committee has not met since the last report and will meet on November 20 at 9:00 a.m.

Quality Incentive Program — Prevention and Wellness

The committee briefly revisited the Quality Incentive Program related to prevention and
wellness. Although the original requester did not speak, it was noted that, unlike prior cycles,
children will now be included in the prevention and wellness focus areas. No additional
discussion or action items followed.

COMMITTEE WORK GROUP INFORMATION

Early Start Services

Alex Kopilevich introduced Item 10 regarding Committee Workgroup information and final
reports.

Jodie Agnew-Navarro from CHIME reported that the group has not met recently and is
scheduled to meet next on the 20th at 9:00 a.m.

School Age Services

Alex Kopilevich introduced the School Services update.

Cal Enriquez shared that the group has not met due to personal circumstances affecting
facilitators. A meeting is being scheduled for November, with the possibility of an additional
meeting in December to close out the year. Interested members were encouraged to join.

Adult Services

Alex Kopilevich introduced the Adult Services update, presented by Octavia Watkins.

Octavia Watkins reported that the Adult Services Workgroup met on September 15 at 11:00
a.m. Maria Sandoval, Outreach Specialist for CalABLE, provided an overview of the CalABLE
program (Achieving a Better Life Experience), which allows individuals with disabilities to save
and invest without jeopardizing certain benefits such as SSI. Octavia noted that the program
is overseen by the State Treasurer’s Office, currently manages more than $200 million in
assets with over 15,000 active accounts, and allows contributions from individuals, families,
friends, organizations, and employers. Funds may be used for qualified disability-related
expenses. Eligibility requires disability onset before age 26, which will increase to age 46 in
2026. The lifetime contribution limit is $529,000, although SSI recipients may risk benefit

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, NOVEMBER 13, 2025

15



10.

10.1

10.2

11.

12.

suspension if their account exceeds $100,000. Opening an account requires $25, and smaller
balances may be affected by program fees.

Octavia also shared that the next Adult Services Workgroup meeting will take place on
November 17 at 11:00 a.m. Bob Arrio will present on initiatives connecting aging and IDD
systems, with strategies to support older adults and caregivers. Participants interested in
joining were encouraged to contact Octavia Watkins by email.

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

Executive Finance Committee

Jaklen Keshishyan reported that the Executive Finance Committee last met on September 25.
The committee reviewed and approved the authorization for the Officer to secure workers’
compensation coverage for calendar year 2026. The committee also approved engaging a
board leadership and coaching consultant and reviewed POS/CPP startup contracts that allow
vendors to receive designated contract funds.

Additional items included review of community business and updated financial reports,
outstanding authorization reports, and multiple audits, including the DDS audit related to
Service Code 880. NLACRC submitted an appeal and is awaiting a response. The committee
also reviewed annual whistleblower complaint reports, as well as data for August. The next
meeting is scheduled for November 20, 2025 at 6:05 p.m.

Nominating Committee

Alex Kopilevich provided the Nominating Committee report. The Nominating Committee did
not meet in October. The committee met on November 7 to interview two candidates for open
Board of Trustees positions. The candidates will be brought back to the full Nominating
Committee for discussion at the next meeting, scheduled for the first Wednesday in January.
Following that discussion, the Board will determine whether to move the candidates forward
for a vote. No December meeting is scheduled.

ANNOUNCEMENTS/PUBLIC INPUT

The next VAC meeting is scheduled for Thursday, January 8, 2026, at 9:30 a.m., and will be
held as a hybrid meeting at the Chatsworth office. Committee attendance was reviewed and
no members were identified as being at risk of nhon-compliance.

During public input, vendor Wilda Tillman shared concerns about receiving detailed email
questionnaires instead of risk-mitigation meetings following SIR submissions. Staff noted that
DDS has increased scrutiny regarding SIR reviews and acknowledged the issue may also
involve training. Staff committed to following up directly and providing clarification as needed.

Additional announcements were made regarding the upcoming CALTASH conference in
February in Sacramento, with information shared in the chat. A question was also raised
regarding available payee services and FACT’s role. Staff confirmed that an RFP is in progress
to expand payee service options and clarified that FACT manages financial responsibilities
while service coordinators remain responsible for case management and should be contacted
if concerns arise.

To allow attendees time to copy information from the chat, the meeting remained open briefly
following adjournment.

NEXT MEETING

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, NOVEMBER 13, 2025

16



13.

The date of the next Vendor Advisory Committee meeting is January 8, 2026, at 9:30 a.m. at
the Chatsworth office.

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion duly made and carried, it was agreed that there was no further business
to transact; the meeting closed at 11:31 a.m.

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, NOVEMBER 13, 2025

17



The Board of Trustees of North Los Angeles
County Regional Center (NLACRC) is
seeking four (4) qualified individuals to
serve on the NLACRC Vendor Advisory
Committee (VAC). The VAC is an 18-
member committee which provides advice,
guidance, recommendations and technical
assistance to NLACRC's Board of Trustees
to assist the board in carrying out its
mandated duties. The VAC designates one
of its members to serve as chairperson of
the committee who also serves as a
member of the NLACRC Board of Trustees.

Application due by January 15", 2026
https://rebrand.ly/VAC-App



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
Vendor Advisory Committee

Members & Terms

FY 2025-26

VAC Member Date | Term Date Term Date Term Date End of

E:;jct Expires | Re-Elected | Expires | Re-Elected | Expires | Re-Elected | 6 years

1. Jodie Agnew-Navarro 6-21 6-23 7-23 6-26 6-2027
2. Masood Babaeian 7-23 6-26 6-2029
3. Paul Borda 6-24 6-25 7-25 6-28 6-2030
4. Andrea Devers 7-22 6-25 7-25 6-28 6-2028
5. David Ebrami 6-25 6-26 6-2031
6. Cal Enriquez 6-20 6-23 7-23 6-26 6-2026
7. | Jason Gillis 6-25 6-26 6-2031
8. | Alex Kopilevich 6-20 6-23 7-23 6-26 6-2026
9. | Jaklen Keshishyan 7-23 6-26 6-2029
10. | Ricki Macken Chilvers 6-24 6-25 7-25 6-28 6-2030
11. | Desiree Misrachi 6-25 6-26 6-2031
12. | Vahe Mkrtchian 7-23 6-26 6-2029
13. | Daniel Ortiz 6-20 6-23 7-23 6-26 6-2026
14. | Jen Pippard 6-24 6-25 7-25 6-28 6-2030
15. | Tal Segalovitch 6-25 6-26 6-2031
16. | Octavia Watkins 7-23 6-26 6-2029
17. | Sharon Weinberg 7-23 6-26 6-2029

~ 1 open positions ~

4 open positions to fill for FY2026-27

[NC.113.VAC.FY2025-26]

19




Vendor Advisory Committee: January 8, 2026
Community Services Department: Director’s Report

General Updates:

% DSP Internship Program (presentation during August VAC meeting from All’s WELL)

e Highlights: paid three-month training and internship program provides standardized,
new direct care workforce entry-level training and practical work experience for those
interested in entering the workforce

o Effective October 1% interested vendors should submit their interest directly
through DDS online portal Qualtrics Survey | Qualtrics Experience Management

e https://www.dds.ca.gov/initiatives/workforce-initiatives/

e Previous instruction was to contact NLACRC at DSPInternship@nlacrc.org to notify
us of your interest

e https://www.dds.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2025/09/D-2025-Workforce-001.pdf

% Quality Incentive Program (QIP) Update:
e https://www.dds.ca.gov/rc/vendor-provider/quality-incentive-program/

Recent Directives:
D-2025-QIP-015 QIP - Provider Eligibility to Earn QIP for FY27
- Required compliance with:
o Electronic Visit Verification
o HCBS Settings Final Rule
o Independent Audits and Reviews Att A: Independent Audit Requirements
- Att B: Service Codes Eligible
o D-2025-QIP-016 Employment Measure for FY27
o D-2025-QIP-017 Prevention and Wellness Measure for FY27
o D-2025-QIP-018 Provider Capacity Measure for FY27
= Deadline for completion is 01/31/2026 (for all vendors effective or re-
activated on prior to June 30, 2025)
= Questions: QIPquestions@dds.ca.gov

¢ Service Provider Directory one-time lump sum (subcode PD1)
e Wave 2: DDS approval TBD (ETA as of “end of year”)
e Questions: ProviderDirectory@nlacrc.org

L)

«» Rate Reform changes:
e Questions: RatesQuestions@nlacrc.org

*

CFS Coordinated Family Support Pilot Incentive payments in progress.

*0

“ Employment Access / Employment Capacity (available through 6/30/2025)
e Employment Capacity FY 24/25 Q3: In-progress.

HCBS:
% Through HCBS Funding Employment Workshops Provided by Thomas Iland for Individuals

Served, Families, & Vendors. If you would like a workshop provided at your site, please
contact Dramos(@nlacrc.org.

20



DHH:

«» ASL Classes: Register for Self-Paced classes: Registration Link
e For more information, contact Ted Horton-Billard, Deaf Services Specialist
THortonBillard@nlacrc.org

Compliance Corner:
% Rate Reform / Provider Directory follow-up:

e RatesQuestions@nlacrc.org or ProviderDirectory(@nlacrc.org

% Insurance monitoring with Gallagher Verify:
e Please respond to Gallagher Verify emails via reply in the same thread to GV

e Additional contact: ProviderInsurance@nlacrc.org — auto-forwards to Gallagher
inbox. Gallagher Verify (833) 862-8432

% Vendor Update Reminders:

e Submit license renewals and organizational charts to
Contract&Compliance@nlacrc.org

e Submit notice of changes (address, entity, name, tax ID) to
ResourceDevelopment(@nlacrc.org

e DS 1891 updates should be submitted through the OIG Compliance Now website:
https://sanctionscreeningnow.com/OIlGComplianceVendor/Customer.aspx/Login

= NLACRC is contacting providers who are out of compliance

Employment Services:
% Please submit your CIE incentive requests to CIE&PIP@nlacrc.org FY 25.

% FREE ACRE Training Self- Paced — Space is limited Registration Link
e For more information ACRE@]jrioc.org

Resource Development:

< NLACRC will be publishing the Fiscal Year 25-26 Community Placement Plan/Community
Resource Development Plan (CPP/CRDP) Request for Proposal to the website November 14,
2025. For more information please visit RFP, RFV, & OPPs -North Los Angeles County

NLACRC will begin reviewing applications through the Provider Directory starting January 1,
2026 for the following services:

e (Coordinated Family Supports (CFS) — Service Code 076

e Coordinated Career Pathways (CCP) — Service Code 956

e Money Management Services — Service Code 034

e American Sign Language Training and Support Service — Service Code 644

e Social Recreation, Camp and Non-Medical Therapies — Service Codes 028, 525, 106,

691, 692, 693, 694, 850, 008, 102

Starting on March 1, 2026, NLACRC will begin using the Provider Directory for all new
vendorizations. For more information visit https://www.nlacrc.org/service-providers/how-to-
become-a-service-provider/

21



< Electronic Visit Verification (EVV) - DDS hosted office hours are on-going. For more
information, please visit DDS website https://www.dds.ca.gov/services/evv/ .

QOuality Assurance:

% Support Living Services: SLS monitoring and technical assistance will begin next year. A
Community Services Specialist will be contacting you to schedule.

% Community Care Licensed Sites please ensure you are signed up to receive information

regarding trainings and provider information notices for your licensed service. Subscribe
here: CCLD Subscriptions

7/

« Training Save the Dates: Registration Links Forthcoming
o SIR and Risk Mitigation Training by NLACRC Risk Assessment Supervisor,
Shelly Briggs and Community Services Specialist — QA, Nayeli Salinas:
= February 23, 2026, 10:00 am — 12:00pm

o Client’s Rights Training by Clients’ Rights Advocate, Erika Rodriguez, and
Community Services Specialist — QA, Andrea Messina:
= March 9, 2026, 10:00 am — 12:00pm

o Oral Health for Residents & Care Staff Training by NLACRC Dental
Consultant, Lisa Butters-Smith, and Community Services Specialist — QA,
Lisseth Carrillo:

= March 24, 2026, 9:30 - 11:30am

<  Winter Safety - Emergency Preparedness Bulletin
> Winter Season - Emergency Preparedness Bulletin

22



NLACRC

Legislative
Report

A



January 2026

ABLE Age Adjustment Act
(Starting January)

Disability onset age increases from 26 to 46, opening access to
millions more adults
Eligible population expected to grow from 8 million to 14 million
people
Savings benefits:

o Up to $100,000 excluded from SSI calculations

o Unlimited balance allowed for Medicaid eligibility

o Tax-free earnings for qualified disability expenses (education,
healthcare, housing, transportation)
Higher contribution limits:
o Annual limit increases to $20,000 in 2026 (up from $19,000)
o Workers with disabilities may save additional earnings it not
enrolled in an employer retirement plan = $15,650 (48
contiguous states)

Access Fact Sheet Here

24



Department of Rehabilitation

Order of Selection (00S)

25

January 2026

Effective February 2026

DOR will implement Order of Selection (00S), a federally
required process used when resources are limited.

OO0S is being implemented due to a significant increase in
Vocational Rehabilitation (VR) demand, rising service costs, and
limited staffing and funding.

Under OOS, new VR applicants only may be placed on a waiting
list before receiving services.

o Individuals already receiving VR services are not affected.
Individuals with an approved Individualized Plan for Employment
(IPE) will continue receiving services without interruption.

DOR Student Services are not impacted and will remain available
to all potentially eligible students.

For more information:
California Department of Rehabilitation (DOR) Home Page
Vocational Rehabilitation Program
Order of Selection Implementation



https://www.dor.ca.gov/
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcdcan.us4.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D6d5ff1c64c58f56239b63cf14%26id%3Df60e378c82%26e%3D85489b1689&data=05%7C02%7Cbabatesi%40nlacrc.org%7C93c4de8e5cb84381309808de41775aed%7C2c3a257885bc41a79e242901e077fd5a%7C0%7C0%7C639020180031341301%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DdJcRNjOr0ZAoKxgkxVaHxL9LraCORCQ4bq0A12KPZM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcdcan.us4.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D6d5ff1c64c58f56239b63cf14%26id%3Da18b6139bb%26e%3D85489b1689&data=05%7C02%7Cbabatesi%40nlacrc.org%7C93c4de8e5cb84381309808de41775aed%7C2c3a257885bc41a79e242901e077fd5a%7C0%7C0%7C639020180031357481%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YcPCoLfm2gRN4O460UZdfnNabkhvEe2dX%2FGA3zrihRQ%3D&reserved=0

Key Information to Keep in Mind

_ _\D .
g; SSI Payment CalFresh Medi-Cal

Increase e Asset limits and

SSI federal payments will CalFresh work requirements enrolment freeze began

increase by 2.8% in January are expected to begin June \ January 1, 2026

2026 due to cost-of-living 1 2026 » Medi-Cal work

adjustments supporting requirements are

vulnerable individuals / expected to begin
January 1, 2027

@ Medi-Cal & CalFresh Work Reguirements for People with Di...

L11C ALC DCACOLII

Helpful Resource: The Arc WHAT YOU NEED ‘
Beacon update provides clear TO KNOW AB™"'T |
Bl

guidance on Medi-Cal & MEDI-CAL & L:--.FRESH ;:__*-.;'__.:..r
CalFresh work requirements
WORK REQUREMENTS .

] Execuiive Lrector

Watch on B Youlube rmia Collaboratior

The Arc


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1RpkoOXGpeU
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Farcanet.us4.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3Dfb383cb2186d31908afc55490%26id%3D1ccbbfef6e%26e%3Dae718abd49&data=05%7C02%7CBAbatesi%40nlacrc.org%7C49e0a04035f24efe3b2e08de3dc43017%7C2c3a257885bc41a79e242901e077fd5a%7C0%7C0%7C639016110001382913%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lFTwdrPIKnQzUPcEhiFqxESgAjLA2BAK6Mp%2FUffAT8Q%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Farcanet.us4.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3Dfb383cb2186d31908afc55490%26id%3D1ccbbfef6e%26e%3Dae718abd49&data=05%7C02%7CBAbatesi%40nlacrc.org%7C49e0a04035f24efe3b2e08de3dc43017%7C2c3a257885bc41a79e242901e077fd5a%7C0%7C0%7C639016110001382913%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lFTwdrPIKnQzUPcEhiFqxESgAjLA2BAK6Mp%2FUffAT8Q%3D&reserved=0
https://www.ssa.gov/oact/cola/latestCOLA.html
https://www.ssa.gov/oact/cola/latestCOLA.html
https://www.cdss.ca.gov/inforesources/calfresh/abawd
https://www.cdss.ca.gov/inforesources/calfresh/abawd
https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/Medi-Cal/Pages/changes.aspx
https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/Medi-Cal/Pages/changes.aspx

New Bipartisan Legislation

e Calitornia Congresswoman Norma Torres and Florida Congressman
John Ruthertord have introduced a bipartisan legislation called

Supporting Blue Envelope Programs Act to improve safety and
commuhnication between law entforcement and individuals with
disabilities.

e Inspired by San Bernardino's Blue Envelope Program, a proven model
that helps individuals communicate their needs during police
interactions.

e The bill will:

o Authorize grants for law enforcement agencies to create or expand
Blue Envelope Programs in partnership with disability-serving
nonprofits.

o Provide training and resources for law enforcement and voluntary
education for the public.

o Protect participant privacy by prohibiting registration requirements.

o Prioritize sustainable, multi-agency programs with experienced
community partners and strong family connections.

January 2026

Supporting
Blue Envelope
Programs Act

Read More Here



https://torres.house.gov/media-center/press-releases/representatives-torres-and-rutherford-introduce-bipartisan-bill-to-support-blue-envelope-programs-nationwide

Legislative Bills Enacted by
Governor Newsom in 2025

AB 91 (Harabedian) State and Local Agencies: Demographic Data

AB 251 (Kalra) Elders and Dependent Adults: Abuse or Neglect

AB 341 (Arambula) Oral Health for People with Disabilities Technical
Assistance Center Prosram

AB 815 (Ortega) Vehicle insurance: Vehicle Classification

AB 951 (Ta) Health Care Coverage: Behavioral Diagnoses

AB 992 (Irwin) Peace Officers

AB 1076 (Addis) Qualified ABLE Program: CalABLE Accounts: Funding
AB 1172 (Nguyen) Adult Day_Programs: Administration of Intranasal
Emergency Antiseizure Medications

AB 1318 (Bonta) Public Social Services: Tax-Exempt Nonprofit
Orsanizations

AB 1412 (J. Gonzalez) Special Education: Pupil Transters: Residency
Requirements: Records

SB 258 (Wahab) Crimes: Rape

SB 470 (Laird) Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act: Teleconferencing
SB 471 (Menjivar) Office of the Developmental Services Ombudsperson

View full information for all bills

nns CALIFORNIA HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY
DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
= 1215 O Swool, Sacramonto, CA 95814 « wwm s o8 g
AR REARON
COVERNTA
Cectober 30, 2025 D-2025-Legisiation-003

TO: FEGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORES
REGICNAL CENTER B0ARD PRESIDENTS
sugJscT. 2925 LEGISLATIVE UPDATES

This directive provides a summary of the legislaton signed into law by

Governor Mewsom in 2025 that may affect regional centers. senvices. and/or
Department of Developmental Services. Unless othenwise specifed. the dlr:-sw will
takeeffect on January 1. 2026,

= AB 31 {Har b-ed n) State and L ocal Agencie Oy ph & Data AR 251
= (Kalra) Elders and Dependent Adul Iij H'IJ use or_ Meglect AB 341
Am

E b[|01Heallh eople with Disabilities ecmca.q istan

- CETier Program

= AB 215 (Ortega) Vehicle insurance: \l'phl':lo f.‘|a-s<iﬁcalinn

« EEIET(Ta] Health Car E‘uwrlg “Behavioral Dagne

« RB 332 [lrwin) Feace Ofhicers

= AB 1076 (Addis) Gualiied ABLE Program: CalABELE Accounts: Funding

. RETWZINGU mwm;wmmnv _ﬁ'I'Ti[a"a'aJ_

, Emergentcy ANNSElzure WEdICanons
mﬁﬁuﬂm

5: Tax-Exempt Nonprofit

or
. Aﬂ‘ﬂﬂ‘f:f—anal 2} Special Education: Pupil Transfers: Residency

:  Regoirenments—fecord

AB 51 (Harabedian)

AB 81, starting January 1. 2023, would reguire state and local agencies that collect
demographic data as to the ancestry or ethnic angin of Califomians to use separate
collection categories and tabulations for major Middle Eastern or North African groups.
This bill also requires those agencies to disclose the aggregate data thay collact, and
prevents those agencies from disclesing personal identifying information about
individuals whosé demographic information i3 collected.

Sratus: Chapler 357, Statules of 2025, Effectve January 1, 2028

January 2026

These bills affect regional centers, services, and/or the Department of Developmental Services.

Unless otherwise specified, the changes have taken effect on January 1, 2026.

28


https://www.canva.com/design/DAG3YYf_YyQ/n848wwR5zdjp0V4YdblDdw/edit
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB91
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB91
https://www.canva.com/design/DAGx8VGRriQ/gpkE0ZLkPWpaePOUfjkhRA/edit
https://www.canva.com/design/DAGx8VGRriQ/gpkE0ZLkPWpaePOUfjkhRA/edit

January 2026

Upcoming Events & State Calendar
Meetings

o [1l}
Ky i
- .P':_; (<)

i

JANURARY

01

Statutes take effect

et . i COMMUNITY
recisTeRTopavaT  [ULOUERESST e, BUSINESS EXCELLENCE
e & IN FOCUS AWARDS & ART SHOW

g

= Where Mountains Meet Sea
January 14

T:30AM-T:00PM 2 0 2 6 Agoura Recreation
Non-Members: $§45 ' * 3

Advanse registration is encouraged a4 A d Event ce

B 2026-01-14 + 11:30 AM=1:00 PM PST LCI bor Luw 2 dyfac

2026 Power Lunch: New Year, New
Goals: Setting the Stage for Success U P d dt e

@ Hellenic Center « Lancaster

JANURARY

Legislature reconvenes

JANUARY Budget must be submitted

by Governor

: 48 = B

JANUARY Last day for each house to pass
bills introduced in that house
MARK YOUR
CALENDARS!
2026 California FEBRUARY i
Y . Disability F_' E] Last cday for bills to be introduced
o Dls‘ o Community t b)
‘ Advocacy 7T . -
Ammi Visit Legislative

May 18 -19, 2026 ‘k


https://a40.asmdc.org/event/20251009-senior-resource-fair
https://www.assembly.ca.gov/system/files/2025-10/2026-calendar.pdf
https://www.assembly.ca.gov/system/files/2025-10/2026-calendar.pdf
https://shop.sanfernandovalleychamber.com/collections/calendar-events/products/laborlawwebinar
https://lcmspubcontact.lc.ca.gov/PublicLCMS/rsvp_const.php?dist=AD42&rsvpId=2420&bid=2595
https://www.avchambers.org/
https://www.dds.ca.gov/dds-events/quality-incentives-program-qip-workgroup-meeting-6/
https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/Nw7UvGQyQGy2sHNmin2pGg#/registration
https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/GrQPbiWmQVK47C4R7LG4Pg#/registration
https://cal-dds.zoom.us/meeting/register/81-Tutt8RAaSbbGVLXmx_Q#/registration

VENDORS IN ACTION!

Enter Your Info

Your Information

Pick all that apply.
lam*

If you selected other above, please specify.

Home Information

ZIP Code * Enter Zip for City and State

Business Information

ZIP Code Enter Zip for City and State

B ves, sign me up to receive email updates and action alerts from Association of Regional Center Agencies
Remember me

Note: Click the headings for additional information.

Fight For Our Health Press
Conference & Lobby Day

The Fight For Our Health
Coalition is hosting an in-person
press conference followed by a
lobby day in Sacramento.

e Press Conference:
o Date: January 14th, 2026
o Time:10 AM - 3 PM
o Gathering Time: 9:30 AM
o Location: State Capitol
West Steps (10th Street
between L and N Streets)

Atter the press conference,
sroups will proceed to the
Capitol for lobbying activities.

RSVP

30

Everyday Advocacy
Actions

Connect with Your
Representatives (find

your rep.)

Champion NLACRC's
Advocacy Efforts

Be Present in the
: Community

Elevate Family Voices

Foster Collaborative
Relationships

Stay Informed

January 2026

Resources to Stay
Informed

California Department of

Developmental Services
https://www.dds.ca.gov

State policies, DDS directives, budget

updates, and program guidance.

Association of Regional Center

Agencies (ARCA)
https://www.arcanet.org

Statewide advocacy priorities, budget

analysis, and regional center system

updates.

The Arc of California
https://thearcca.org

California-specific advocacy, budget

updates, and community education.

Disability Rights California

https://www.disabilityrigshtsca.org
Rights-based information,
investigations, publications, and self-
advocacy resources.

Office of Disability Employment
Policy (ODEP)

https:/www.dol.sov/agsencies/odep
Federal employment initiatives, best
practices, and disability workforce
policy.



https://findyourrep.legislature.ca.gov/?utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://findyourrep.legislature.ca.gov/?utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://findyourrep.legislature.ca.gov/?utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://votervoice.net/ARCA/Register
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1617L04-Qqjq-WX4cL2RetYlOY4AXLdxSw5iBQheCFfc/viewform?ts=69430cad&edit_requested=true
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1617L04-Qqjq-WX4cL2RetYlOY4AXLdxSw5iBQheCFfc/viewform?ts=69430cad&edit_requested=true
https://www.dds.ca.gov/
https://www.arcanet.org/
https://thearcca.org/
https://www.disabilityrightsca.org/
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/odep
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1617L04-Qqjq-WX4cL2RetYlOY4AXLdxSw5iBQheCFfc/viewform?ts=69430cad&edit_requested=true

FY 2025-26 Jul-25] Aug-25| Sep-25| Oct-25] Nov-25] Dec-25] Jan-26] Feb-26] Mar-26| Apr-26] May-26] Jun-26] Total
Vendor Advisory Committee |Dark Dark Dark Dark Absences

Alex Kopilevich, Chair

(=]

Jaklen Keshishyan, Alt. Chair

Jodie Agnew Navarro

QT |

Masood Babaeian

Paul Borda

>
=

Andrea Devers

David Ebrami

Cal Enriquez

Jason Gillis

Ricki Macken Chivers

aeBisvRiavRiavRisvRiseli v RisvRisvRlsvRliav

Vahe Mkrtchian

Desiree Misrachi

>
=

Daniel Ortiz

Jen Pippard

Tal Segalovich

Octavia Watkins

ClIC|C|QC|IOIm|C|IQC|IQC|IC(C|OoIm|OCa|O

Sharon Weinberg

[\

nl|< 9 < T|d

o9 9 ~” ~”/d”d~” ddd " KDY T D DT T
o< 9 <" ~”/d”d<" DY D" T Tg|d

]
\S]
o
\S]

Meeting Time

P = Present Ab = Absent

Attendance Policy: In the event a Trustee shall be absent from three (3) consecutive regularly-scheduled Board meetings or from three (3) consecutive meetings of any one or more committees
on which he or she may be serving, or shall be absent from five (5) regularly-scheduled Board meetings or from five (5) meetings of any one or more Committees on which he or she may be
serving during any twelve (12) month period, then the Trustee shall, without any notice or further action required of the Board, be automatically deemed to have resigned from the Board effective
immediately. The secretary of the Board shall mail notice of each Trustee’s absences during the preceding twelve (12) month period to each Board member following each regularly-scheduled
Board meeting.  (policy adopted 2-10-99)

31



	000. Meeting Memo_January Chatsworth
	The meeting is a Hybrid Meeting and will be remotely accessible by Zoom. We will send you the Zoom access information via email. The in-person meeting location will be at the NLACRC Chatsworth Office: 9200 Oakdale Ave. Chatsworth, CA 91311.

	VAC Minutes November 13 2025_Draft
	VACAgenda_01.2026_final
	VAC Jan CS Directors Report
	VAC Legislative Report - January 2026
	Committee Attendance_VAC
	Vendor Advisory

	Blank Page



